



Mohammed Sabry

Arabic Translator

madomohamed138@gmail.com
01226426983

Mit Ghamr, Egypt

Profile

Hi, I am Mohamed from Egypt Arabic translator and blog writer who worked freelancer with Trans perfect Translation company and has experience in photoshop overall in logo design and photo retouching a bachelor's law degree in Egypt.

Employment History

Freelancer at TRANSPERFECT TRANSLATION, Mit Ghamr

01/2022–04/2022

Arabic translation in scientific projects.

Trainee lawyer at A local lawyer office in Egypt, Mit Ghamr

01/2020–07/2022

Trainee lawyer at a local law office in Egypt with 2 years of experience.

Education

Bachelor's law degree, Mansoura University, Mansourah

01/2018–06/2022

Logo Design

Design, Mit Ghamr

01/2020–02/2021

Logo Design

Skills

Decision Making
Ability to Work Under Pressure
Effective Time Management
Creativity
Ability to Multitask
Teamwork
Communication Skills
Communication
Fast Learner
Translation
Listening
Microsoft Office
Computer Skills

Languages

English Highly proficient

Hobbies

Video Games And Gym